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Addendum #2

RFP#  DEA-2333

Insurance Broker Services for Property & Capital Improvement Coverage


May 29, 2008
TO:


All Potential Proposers
FROM:

Carmalinda Vargas, Buyer




City of Seattle Purchasing




Phone 206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155



Email Address:  carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov 

REFERENCE:
Request For Proposal #DEA-2333
A D D E N D U M # 2
Reference is made to the Request for Proposal# DEA-2333 dated 05/12/08. Proposal due date of 06/12/08 at 3:00 pm (Pacific Time) for Insurance Broker Services for Property & Capital Improvement Coverage. 

The following revisions, additions, deletions, clarifications and/or questions dated May 27, 2008, is hereby made part of the proposal.  Proposers shall take this addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting their bids.  

Proposers shall attach this addendum to their copy of their proposal package, and shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum No 2 in the space provided on page 2 by signing and submitting with the proposal documents.  

1. Changes to Attachment 7- Proposal Form B, Paragraph #2.  Per Addendum #1, Question and Response #6.  

· Delete “Please limit your response to one page” 

2. Changes to Attachment 7- Proposal Form B, paragraph 10.  Per Addendum #1, Question and Response #1 and Addendum #2, Question and Response #14.  

· Delete “e) Commission fee” 

3. Additional Questions and Answers submitted on or before 05/27/08:
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In all other respects, the Request for Proposal remains unchanged.  Sealed RFP due to the City on 06/12/08 at 3:00pm (Pacific Time) remains unchanged.  

I have read and understand the above questions and answers.

Company Name ___________________________________________

Print Name______________________________________Title___________________
Authorized Signature: ________________________ Date: _________________
Purchasing & Contracting Services  Division,  Purchasing Services Section, 700 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4112, P.O. Box 94687,  Seattle, WA. 98124-4687

Tel: (206) 684-0430, TDD: (206) 233-7810, Fax: (206) 684-4511. http://www.cityofseattle.net/contract/default.htm

An equal employment opportunity, affirmative action employer.  Accommodations for persons with disabilities provided upon request
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				RFP#:  DEA-2333
Addendum #2
Questions & Answers

				QUESTIONS		RESPONSES

		1		Can you provide a summary of the property program that renewed on 4/1/2008?		The City cannot provide a summary of the property program that renewed on 4/1/08.  The summary of the property that renewed on 4/1/08 is unavailable and will not be available at this time.  The Property Overview and Property Deductibles provided in the RFP and Addendum #1 should be sufficient information for vendors to prepare their proposals.

		2		Can you provide a list of property losses and the applicable deductible for the last 10 years?		There is no loss summary.  For additional information see answers in Addendum #1, questions 3 & 15.

		3		Are there outstanding claims under the project professional liability policies?		One policy has an open suit.

		4		Does the City want the successful broker to conduct loss control surveys of City properties or just monitor carrier efforts?		The broker would monitor carrier efforts and City responses.

		5		Is a summary of outstanding loss control recommendations available?		Not available at this time.

		6		Can we have a copy of any earthquake modeling studies completed?		Not available at this time.

		7		Since the current Statement of Values is in revision can we get a copy of the Statement of Values used for the 4/1/08-09 property program renewal?		Not available.  It was renewed based upon the TIV.

		8		For Seattle Public Utilities, if the dam structures are not covered, are there any other parts that are i.e., Turbines halls, generating assets, sub-stations, T&D lines, Business Interruption, Extra Expense, etc.?		The utilities only have coverage for specified exposures and assets, which varies from year to year and utility to utility.

		9		Does Seattle Public Utilities buy any coverage for cost of replacement power and if so, what is the valuation?		No

		10		What percentage of total property premium is transacted through London?		100%

		11		Why is 1979 the cut-off date for the $10,000,000 sublimit and does this sublimit still apply for the 4/1/08-09 policy?		That is the year of delineation for earthquake codes.

		12		It was mentioned at the conference last week that the City had 100 damage claims and 20 payments from the Nisqually Earthquake event. What was the total actual paid loss?		Not readily available.  This is only going to be available by researching over 100 files which are now closed.  The amounts were not separately tracked in Summit (the City's Financial System) for this event.

		13		How many capital improvement policies/projects were issued in the past 3 years ( including builders risk policies) and what was the average size and premium?  Were any additional fees paid for any of the projects?		There are over 100 projects open at any given time, that require builder's risk coverage and documents.  Additional fees are never paid for any projects.  The City's capital improvement plan is on the internet at www.seattle.gov  as part of the budget documents.

		14		What commissions were paid to the U.S. wholesalers and to the London brokers for the current property placement?		There are no commissions allowed under the broker contracts.  If London was paid a commission by the property broker, that was done without the City's authorization or documentation.  See response no. 1, in Addendum #1, dated 05/22/08.
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